

School Advisory Council (SAC)

Wednesday, May 17th, 2017
7PM – 8th Grade Classroom

Minutes

Present

Jamie Bloch (PTK President) Deacon Patrick Wood (Business Manager)
Sean Davis (Principal) Dr. Lucas Godinez Debora Malvone
Fr. John Lendvai (Pastor) LeeAnn Venturini James Bloch
Lindsay Berdell (Dir., of Marketing, Tribune Review)

Not Present

Jessica Rock (Teacher Representative) J.P. Marino
Luis Fabregas Daniel Szalla
Chad Crawford

- Opening Prayer
- Review of Minutes from April 2017
- Review of Parent Requests/Concerns
 - none
- Sub-Committee reports
 - Budget, Finance, Development, Fundraising, EITC/OSTC
 - Budget for current school year
 - Spirituality and Ministry, Admissions and Marketing
 - Open House April 30th (Sunday 12-2 PM)
 - Facilities, Property, and Planning
 - Classroom tables
 - Athletics
 - Athletic banquet
 - Curriculum and Technology
- Year in Review 2016/2017
 - See Summary Report 2016-17 for more details.
 - Lucas summarized 2016-2017 SAC efforts and we had many successful initiatives this year such as the open house, students participated in the open house and really impressed the visiting families.
 - Additional initiative SJHS representative attending the SAC meetings and petitioning for regular member to be a part of SAC. Jim Bloch, Lucas Godinez, and Fr. John to talk with Mrs. Minnick about proposal beginning 2017-18 school year
 - Lucas thanked everyone who participated at the Home Expo where we had a strong representation of parents and teachers.
 - All agree advertising and sending out the informational flyer increased OLMBS presence

- Communication between the grade school and high school expanded this year.
 - Athletics is becoming a strong organization and they will continue to work toward the goal of eliminating the activity fee. Communication also improved on expectations with grades and participating in sports. Lucas complimented coaches on their communication with the students and helping them understand what they want to get out of their sport. However, sports participation could have been better this year.
 - Next year SAC will focus on increasing enrollment, visit volunteer hours and expand the Script program.
- PTK Report
 - Jamie suggested sending out a survey to get an idea about this years PTK program – she would like to know what was good, what could be better.
 - Discussions/Suggestions –Open House in April 2017, New Membership for SAC, Candidates for 2017-18 Officers of SAC.
 - SAC meetings to be concise and limited to one hour or less with specific 2 or three topics to discuss so all other members attending will be prepared to review
 - Nominations were suggested and Sean Davis will send out letters to those nominees
 - James Bloch will take over as Chairperson, Lindsay Berdell will be the new Vice Chairperson and, Jamie Bloch will take over as Secretary.
 - Closing Prayer